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the Company whose email address are registered with RTA /Depository Participants /Company. The 
members who have not provided email address, company will be publishing Notice in Free Press Journal 
and Navshakti Newspapers requesting those members to register email address with RTA /Company as 
per prescribed procedure. 
 
The Company has fixed Thursday, 15th September, 2022 as the ‘Cut-off Date’ for the purpose of 
determining the members eligible to vote on resolution as set out in the Notice of the AGM. The remote 
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 NOTICE 
NOTICE is hereby given that 34th Annual General Meeting of Jattashankar Industries Limited will be held on Thursday, 
22nd September, 2022 at 11.00 a.m. at 11, Parasrampuria Apartment, Filmcity Road, Gokuldham, Goregaon (East), 
Mumbai- 400 063 to transact following business. 
 
Ordinary Business: 
 
1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 and the 
Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 
 
2.  To appoint a director in place of Mr. Ankur S Poddar (DIN: 03102299), who retires by rotation at this Annual General 
Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 
 
3.  Re-Appointment of Statutory Auditors: 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s)/ 
enactment/ re-enactment(s) for the time being in force), M/s K.K. Jhunjhunwala & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm 
Registration No. 111852W) be and are hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five 
consecutive years to hold office from conclusion of this meeting till the conclusion of 39th Annual General Meeting on 
such remuneration as maybe recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors in 
consultation with the Auditors.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee thereof), be and is 
hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable, or expedient to 
give effect to this Resolution.” 
 
Special Business: 
 
4.  Approval for Related Party Transactions between the Company and Sunrise Colours Limited 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and all other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“Act”), if any, and the rules framed thereunder, the applicable law and the Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) (including, any statutory 
modification(s) or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof; the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the 
Company; and other applicable statutory provisions and regulations, if any, as amended from time to time including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof and the Company’s Policy on Related Party Transactions (“RPT”), 
basis the approval and recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company and subject to 
such approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions as may be necessary, and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors 
for Sale, purchase or supply of goods or materials, leasing of property of any kind, availing or rendering of any services, 
appointment of agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or property or appointment of such related party to 
any office or place of profit in the company, or any other transactions of whatever nature between the Company and 
Sunrise Colours Limited, in any financial year up to the maximum 30 Crore (Rupees Thirty Crore Only) per annum as 
provided in the table in forming part of the Explanatory statement plus applicable taxes, in the ordinary course of business 
of the Company and at arm’s length basis on such terms and conditions as detailed in the explanatory statement to this 
Resolution and as may be mutually agreed between the Company and Sunrise Colours Limited. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps 
as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

        By Oder of the Board  
                For Jattashankar Industries Limited 

        Date: 19/08/2022          
    Place: Mumbai                                                                       Sd/-

           Jattashankar Poddar 
  Registered Office: 11, Parasrampuria Apt, Filmcity Road,      Managing Director 

Gokuldham, Goregaon (East) Mumbai- 400 063       DIN: 00335747 
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Notes: 

1.  Pursuant to the General Circular Nos. 20/2020, 02/2021, 19/2021, 21/2021 and 2/2022 issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs and Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2022/62 issued by SEBI (collectively referred to as 
‘Circulars’), companies are allowed to hold Annual General Meeting through VC/OAVM up to December 31, 2022, 
without the physical presence of Members at a common venue. Hence, in compliance with the Circulars, the 34th AGM of 
the Company is being held through Video Conferencing (VC)/ Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM). The deemed venue 
for the 34th AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.  
 
2.  Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been 
dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM 
and hence the Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and Route Map are not annexed to this Notice. 
 
3.  The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 of the Companies Act, 2013 with 
respect to item nos. 4 of the Notice is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.  
 
4.  The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 16th September, 2022 to 
22nd September, 2022. (Both days inclusive). 
  
5.  In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled 
to vote at the Meeting. 
 
6.  Members are requested to intimate any change in their address to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the company. 
  
7.  The Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by 
every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the 
PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat Accounts. Members holding shares in 
Physical form can submit their PAN details to the RTA i.e., Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. or to the Company, if not already 
submitted. 
   
8.  Members who have not registered their email addresses so far, are requested to register their e-mail address for 
receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices and Circulars etc. from the Company electronically. 
 
9.  Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are requested to send to 
the Company or RTA, the details of such folios together with the share certificates along with the requisite KYC 
Documents for consolidating their holdings in one folio. Requests for consolidation of share certificates shall be processed 
in dematerialized form. 

 
10. Members desiring any information pertaining to the financial statements are requested to write to the Company Secretary 
at an early date to enable the Management to reply at the AGM. 
 

11. Members are requested to: - 
i. Members holding shares in Physical form are requested to convert their holding into dematerialize form to eliminate all 

risk associated with Physical shares; Members can contact our RTA in this regard. 

ii. Queries proposed to be raised at the Annual General Meeting may be sent to the Company at e-mail address: 
jattashankarind@yahoo.com at least seven days prior to the date of Annual General Meeting. The same shall be replied 
suitably by the Company Quote Registered Folio no. or DP ID/Client ID no. in all their correspondence.  

iii. Send all correspondence to the R&TA of the Company, M/s Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., C-101, 247 PARK, L.B.S. 
MARG, VIKHROLI (WEST), MUMBAI -400083 upto the date of book closure. 

12. Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 
dated 25th January, 2022 has mandated the Listed Companies to issue securities in demat form only while processing 
service requests viz. Issue of duplicate securities certificate; Renewal/ Exchange of securities certificate; Endorsement; 
Sub-division/ Splitting of securities certificate; Consolidation of securities certificates/ folios; Transmission and 
Transposition. Accordingly, members are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form 
ISR – 4 the format of which is available on the website of the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent at 
www.linkintime.co.in. Members holding equity shares of the Company in physical form are requested to kindly get their 
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equity shares converted into demat/electronic form to get inherent benefits of dematerialisation and also considering that 
physical transfer of equity shares/ issuance of equity shares in physical form have been disallowed by SEBI. 

13. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, facility for making nomination is available to Individuals holding 
shares in the Company. Members holding shares in physical form who have not yet registered their nomination are 
requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. If a member desires to opt out or cancel the earlier 
nomination and record a fresh nomination, he/ she may submit the same in Form ISR-3 or SH-14 as the case may be. The 
said forms can be downloaded from website of the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent Link Intime India Private 
Limited at https://web.linkintime.co.in/client-downloads.html Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP 
in case the shares are held by them in dematerialized form and to Company/RTA in case the shares are held in physical 
form. 

14. As per circular dated November 03, 2021 issued by SEBI, it is mandatory for all holders of physical shares in 
the Company to furnish PAN, contact details (Postal address, Mobile Number and Email), bank account details, signatures 
and nomination. The concerned members holding shares of the Company in physical form, are required to submit 
following forms duly completed in all respects, to the Company or its Share Transfer Agent, for updation of their details: 
Registration / updation of PAN, postal address, email address, mobile number, demat account details and bank account 
details 

Description Form 

Request for registering PAN, KYC details or updation thereof  
(Form ISR-1) 

Form ISR-1 

Confirmation of Signature of securities holder by Banker (ISR-2) Form ISR-2 

Declaration for Opting-out of Nomination (ISR-3) (only for 
securities held in physical form) 

Form ISR-3 

Nomination Form (SH-13) Form SH-13 

Cancellation or variation of nomination (SH-14) Form SH-14 

The abovementioned forms are available on the website of the Company 
at https://www.jsil.in/investor-forms.php 

 

15. Instruction for evoting and joining the AGM are as follows  
         VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS 

I. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the 
facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body 
Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate 
there at and cast their votes through e-voting. 

 
II. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the 
AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not 
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without 
restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

 
III. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of 
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
IV. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice 
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.jsil.in. The Notice can also be accessed 
from the websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available 
on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING 
ARE AS UNDER: - 
 
a)  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its 
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has availed services of 
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorised agency. 
The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting system as well as voting on the date of the AGM will be 
provided by NSDL. 
 
b) The remote e-voting period begins on, Monday, 19th September, 2022 at 09:00 a.m. IST and ends on Wednesday, 21st 
September, 2022 at 05:00 P.M. IST, the remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The 
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e., 
15th September, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. 
 
c) The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company 
as on the cut-off date. 
 
d) The details of the process and manner for remote e-voting are explained herein below: 

 
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their 
demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 
NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page 
click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt 
you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After 
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 
services under Value added services. Click on “Access to 
e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to 
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to 
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
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either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the 
icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. 
You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP 
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click 
on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL 
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also 
download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by 
scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting 
experience. 

 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can 
login through their user id and password. Option will be 
made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest 
are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also 
able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links 
of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL 
to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 
register is available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistra
tion 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a 
link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile 
& Email as recorded in the demat Account. After 
successful authentication, user will be provided links for 
the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in 
progress. 
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Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in demat 
mode) login through their 
depository participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be 
able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will 
be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in 
or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 
23058738 or 022-23058542-43 

 

 
B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in 
physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 
i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 
 
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 

For example, if your DP ID is IN300*** and 
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
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IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example, if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical 
Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 

For example, if folio number is 001*** and 
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to 
login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 

‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to 
change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 

‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email 
sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the 
attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file 
is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains 
your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten 

your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your 
PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on 
the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 

check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 
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2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period 
and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 
“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 
4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 
prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  
6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 
7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen 
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail 
to pcskalaagarwal@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders 
(i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of 
Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority 
Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful 
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to 
reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or 
call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  or send a request to Sagar S. Gudhate at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in  

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to jattashankarind@yahoo.com.  
 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
jattashankarind@yahoo.com If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, 
you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-
Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode. 
 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id 
and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to 
access e-Voting facility. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 
UNDER: - 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for 
remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and 
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred 
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they 
will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-
Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS 
UNDER: 
 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-
Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-
Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join 
meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under 
Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the 
EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and 
Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by 
following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 
  

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 
disturbance during the meeting. 

 
4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective 
network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of 
aforesaid glitches. 
 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in 
advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 
jattashankarind@yahoo.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably. 

 
6. Members who would like to express their views/ask questions as a speaker at the Meeting may pre-

register themselves by sending a request from their registered e-mail address mentioning their names, 
DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN and mobile number at jattashankarind@yahoo.com from 
15/09/2022 (9.00 a.m. IST) and 17/09/2022 (5.00 p.m. IST). Only those Members who have pre-
registered themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the 
AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability 
of time for the AGM. 

16.  The E-voting period commences on 19th September, 2022 from 09.00 a.m. to 21st September, 2021 upto 5.00 p.m. During 
this period members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialised form, as on the cut-off date of 
15th September, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 
Once the resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 
 
17. The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company 
as on the Cut-off Date, i.e., 15th September 2022. 
 
18. Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who acquires shares of the Company and 
becomes a member of the Company after the notice is sent through e-mail and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e., 15th 
September, 2022, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA. However, 
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if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID and password for casting 
your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” or “Physical 
User Reset Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no. 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30. In 
case of Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member 
of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e., 15th September, 2022, may follow 
steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under “Access to NSDL e-Voting system” 
 
19. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall not be 
allowed to vote again at the AGM.  
 
20. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the 
depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM 
through polling paper. 
 
21. Ms. Kala Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary, (FCS no. 5356) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing 
facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.  
 
22. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting 
with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “remote e-voting” or e-voting at AGM held through VC/OAVM for all those 
members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 
 
23. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at the meeting and 
thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of  at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of 
the Company and shall make, not later than 48 hours  of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the 
total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the 
same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

 
24. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 
 
25. The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company www.jsil.in 
and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in 
writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai. 

 
26. The Company has listed its shares on the BSE Limited. The listing fees till date have been paid. 

 
27. All the documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company between 11:00 

a.m. to 3:00 p.m. on all working days except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays until the date of the Annual General 
Meeting or any adjournment(s) thereof. 

 
Place: Mumbai                                                                                             By Oder of the Board  
Date: 19/08/2022                                                                             For Jattashankar Industries Limited 

                                        
Sd/- 

           Jattashankar Poddar 
                                       Managing Director 

DIN: 00335747 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 
 

Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 
Item No.  4 
The Provision of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 that govern Related Party Transactions require a 
company to obtain prior approval of the Board of Directors and where the value of transactions entered or to be 
entered into exceeds the threshold limits as mentioned in the said section, prior approval of Shareholders by way of 
Ordinary Resolution is required. 
All disclosures prescribed to be given under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are provided in the table appended below for the perusal of the 
members. 
 
Name of 
the 
Related 
Party 
  

Nature of 
relationship 
 

Nature of the 
transaction 
 

Tenure of the 
proposed 
transaction 

Expected 
Value of the 
transactions 
per annum 

Director or KMP who is 
interested 

Sunrise 
Colours 
Limited 

Interested 
Director 

Sale, purchase, supply of 
goods and availing/ 
rendering of services, 
selling or otherwise 
disposing of, or buying, 
property of any kind, 
Directly or through 
Appointment of Agent, 
Leasing of Property of any 
kind 

Recurring 
Transactions 

30 Crore Mr. Jattashankar 
Poddar (Managing 
Director) and Mr. 
Sharad Poddar 
(Director) who are 
directors on the Board 
of Sunrise Colours 
limited. 

 
Your Company is currently engaged in manufacturing and selling of Grey and covered Yarn. 
Sunrise Colours Limited is engaged in the business of Dyeing Grey Yarn and manufacturing Narrow Woven 
Fabrics, which requires continues supply of Texturized and Twisted Grey yarn and covered yarn and your 
Company is an appropriate supplier of required goods for Sunrise Colours Limited. 
 

The particulars of the Transaction(s)/Contract with Sunrise Colours Limited are as under: 
Particulars Information 
Name of the Related Party Sunrise Colours Limited 
 
Name of the Director/KMP who is related 

Mr. Jattashankar Poddar 
Mr. Sharad Poddar 
Mr. Ankur Poddar 

Nature of Relationship Your Company and Sunrise Colours Limited are related party as                                
defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Nature, material terms, monetary value and 
particulars of the contract/transactions 

Supply of Grey and covered yarn at the arm’s length basis  
On the terms and conditions as mutually agreed upon by and  
between the parties to the Agreement  

Duration of these Related Party Transactions 
 

These transactions are on-going depending upon the needs of the
business. 

Any other information relevant or important for 
the the members to take decision on proposed 
resolution 

As disclosed in the aforesaid paragraph 

The transactions as described above may exceed the materiality threshold as prescribed under Regulation 23 of the 
Listing Regulations. Thus, these transactions would require the approval of the Members by way of ordinary 
resolution. 
The Audit Committee has reviewed and approved the transaction as set out herein. 
 

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 3 of this Notice for your approval. 
 

Place: Mumbai                                                                                             By Oder of the Board  
Date: 19/08/2022                                                                             For Jattashankar Industries Limited 

    Sd/-                                 
           Jattashankar Poddar 

                                       Managing Director 
DIN:00335747      
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 
Details of Directors seeking Appointment / Re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (In pursuance of 
Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015) 

 
(As on March 31, 2022) 

Name Mr. Ankur Shard Poddar 
Date of Birth 14th Feb 1992 
Date of  
Appointment 

014h Aug 2018 

Experience in  
Specific 
Functional Area 

Financial Management & Business Analysis 

Qualification B. Com (Hons) & MBA – Finance 
Relationship with 
 other Directors 

Relative of Dr. Sharad Poddar. 

Directorship in other 
Companies 

 EASYLEGAL SOLUTION PRIVATE LIMITED 
 SYNERGY INSTITUTE FOR ACCELERATED 

LEARNING PRIVATE LIMITED 
Chairman/ Member in the 
Committees of the Boards of 
other  
Companies 

- 

No. of Shares 
held in the 
Company 

- 
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BOARD’S REPORT 
 

 
To, 
The Members, 
Jattashankar Industries Limited 
 
 
The Directors of your Company have pleasure in presenting their 34th Annual Report together with Audited 
accounts of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022. 
 
Financial Results 
The Company’s financial performance for the year under review along with previous year’s figures are given 
hereunder:  
       
Particulars Year ended 31st 

March, 2022 (Rs in 
Lakhs) 

Year ended 31st March, 
2021 (Rs in Lakhs) 

Revenue from Operation  1946.35 1514.07 
Other Income 59.05 72.28 
Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary 
Items and Tax 

121.94 90.50 

Profit Before Tax 121.94 90.50 
Taxes 31.11 31.80 
Profit After Tax 90.83 58.70 
Brought forward profit /(losses) 578.33 519.63 
Carried forward profit 669.16 578.33 
 
 
Review of Operations  
During the year under review, The Company’s turnover for the Financial Year 2021-22 is Rs. 1946.35 Lacs as 
against Rs. 1514.07 Lacs in the previous year. The profit after tax is Rs. 90.83 Lacs as against Rs. 58.70 Lacs 
in the previous year. 
 
There is no change in nature of business of the Company during the Financial Year under review. 
 
Overall performance for the year is considered to be satisfactory under given circumstance 
 
Outlook 
Inflation led by domestic and international factors remains one of the key indicators to track going forward for 
the Indian Economy as evidenced by the recent rate hike by RBI. Favorable demographics, increasing 
urbanization and stable geopolitical environment continue to be the key long term growth drivers for India. 
 
Dividend 
Your directors regret their inability to recommed dividend in order to conserve resources for future growth of 
the Company. 
 
Share Capital 
There was no change in the Company’s share capital during the year under review. The Company’s paid-up 
equity share capital as on March 31, 2022 remained at Rs. 43,871,000/- comprising of 4,387,100 equity shares 
of Rs. 10/- each. 
The Company has not bought back any securities or issued any Sweat Equity shares or bonus shares or 
provided any stock option scheme to employees during the year under review. 
 
Number of Meetings of the Board 
During the year Seven Board Meetings were convened and held. The details are given below. The intervening 
gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 
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Sr. 
No. 

Date of Board Meeting Total Strength of the 
Board 

No. of Directors 
Present 

1. 18 May, 2021 6 6 
2. 29 June, 2021 6 6 
3. 09 August, 2021 6 6 
4. 12 August, 2021 7 7 
5. 04 October, 2021 6 6 
6.  12 November, 2021 6 6 
7. 12 February, 2022 6 6 

 
Directors  
The Board in conjunction with its committees ensures transparency, responsibility and accountability with an 
aim to create long-term sustainable growth. All Directors are astute professionals coming from varied 
backgrounds possessing rich experience and expertise. The Board of Directors (the Board) holds a fiduciary 
position to promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members. They are entrusted to direct, 
monitor and guide the Management towards building of such goals and objectives that guarantees effectiveness 
and enhancement of shareholder value and fulfils their aspirations. 
 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company’s Articles of 
Association, Ankur Sharad Poddar (DIN: 03102299), Director shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment as a Director of the Company.  
 

The Board recommends his re-appointment for the consideration of the members of the Company at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
 

Mrs. Richa Choudhary (DIN 07218765) who was appointed as a Women Independent Director of the 
Company appointed during the year at the previous Annual General Meeting w.e.f. September 08, 2021. Mrs 
Seema S Poddar (DIN: 07157093) Non executive Women Director of the Company resigned during the year 
w.e.f. October 04, 2021. 
 
Key Managerial Personnel 
Mr. Jattashankar Poddar, Managing Director, Mr. Ankur Poddar, Chief Financial Officer and Mrs. Varsha 
Maheshwari , Company Secretary are the key managerial personnel of the Company.  
 

Mr Jattashankar Poddar who was Re-appointed as a Managing Director of the Company at the previous 
Annual General Meeting w.e.f. September 08, 2021 and Dr Sharad Poddar Change in Designation from Whole 
Time Director to Director during the year w.e.f. 01/10/2021. 
 
Declaration by Independent Directors 
Your Company appointed Independent Directors who are renowned people having expertise/experience in 
their respective field/profession. In compliance with Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, all Independent Directors have given a declaration that they 
meet the criteria of independence as provided under law. None of the Independent Directors are promoters or 
related to Promoters. The Non-executive Independent Directors have no pecuniary relationship or transactions 
with the Company in their personal capacity except for sitting fees drawn by them for attending the meeting of 
the Board and Committee(s) thereof and further do not hold two percent or more of the total voting power of 
the Company. 
 

The Declarations required under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 from the Independent Directors of 
the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, was duly received by the Company 
 
Board Evaluation 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement, the Board has carried out 
an annual performance evaluation, in the specified manner, of its own performance, the directors individually 
as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration, Stakeholder Relationship 
Committee and Compliance Committees.  
 
Committees of the board 
Audit Committee 
The Audit committee comprises Independent Directors namely Mr. Udit Master, Mr. Sandeep Kumar Modi, 
and Executive Director Mr. Jattashankar Poddar, Managing Director. During the year ended March 31, 2022, 
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four audit committee meetings were held on 29th June, 2021, 12th August, 2021, 12th November, 2021 and 14th 
February, 2022.  
 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee & Policy  
In compliance with section 178 of the Act and of the Listing Agreement the Board has constituted 
“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” which comprises Independent Directors Namely Ms Richa Sushil 
Choudhary, Mr. Udit Master, and Mr. Sandeep Kumar modi. During the year under review two meetings of the 
Committee has been held on 09th September 2021, and 04th October, 2021. 
 

Mrs. Seema S Poddar has resigned during the year from Committee w.e.f. 04th October, 2021. 
 

The Board has framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management, and their 
remuneration. The Nomination & remuneration Policy is available on the website of the Company.  
 
Risk Management Committee & Policy 
The Company has formed a business risk management committee consisting of Mr. Jattashankar Poddar 
(Chairman), Mr. Udit Master Member, Mr. Sandeepkumar Modi, Mr. Sharad Poddar as members of the 
Committee. 
During the year of review, company engaged in the process of Risk Management and evaluate the elements of 
business risk. The risk management framework defines the risk management approach of the company and 
includes periodic review of such and documentation, mitigating controls and reporting mechanism of risk. 
 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
This Committee comprises of Ms. Richa Sushil Chaoudhary (Chairperson), Mr. Udit Master and Mr. 
Jattashankar Poddar as members. During the year ended 31st March, 2022, Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee had Five meetings, which were held on 29th June, 2021, 12th August, 2021, 04th October, 2021, 
12th November, 2021 and 14th February, 2022 respectively. During the year, The Company had no complaint 
received.  
During the year, Reconstitution of members of stakeholder relationship committee has been done as Richa 
Sushil Chaoudhary appointed as a member of committee w.e.f. 08th September, 2021 and Mrs Seema S Poddar 
has Resined from committee w.e.f. 04th October, 2021. 
 
Independent Directors Meeting 
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 21st March, 2022, inter-alia, to discuss: 

 Evaluation of the performance of Non independent Directors & the Board of Directors as whole; 
 Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of the 

executive and non-executive directors. 
 Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the management and 

the board that is necessary for the board to effectively & reasonably perform its duties. 
 

Performance Evaluation 
Formal Annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its own Performance and that of its Committees & 
Individual Directors during the meeting of Board of Directors and by common discussion with concerned 
persons. 
 
Vigil Mechanism  
In pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & 177 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for 
directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism policy was 
adopted by the board of Directors on 30th May, 2014.This policy is available on the website of the Company at 
www.jsil.in. 
 
Director’s Responsibility Statement 
In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the directors would like to state that: - 

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed. 
(b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the company for 
the year under review; 

(c) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 
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(d) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 
(e) The directors have laid down internal financial control to be followed by the Company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; 
(f) There is a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 

systems are adequate and operating effectively.  
 
Annual Return 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with section 134(3) (a) of the Act, a copy of the Annual Return of the Company 
for the financial year under review prepared under Section 92(1) of the Act read with Rule 11 of Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 in prescribed Form No. MGT-7 will be placed on the website 
of the Company https://www.jsil.in/ir-annual-return-and-extract-of-annual-return.php.  
 
Auditors 
M/s. K.K. Jhunjhunwala & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 111852W) were appointed as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 29th AGM held on 16th September, 2017, to hold office till the 
conclusion of ensuing 34th AGM. The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 27th May, 
2022 on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and subject to the approval of the shareholders of the 
Company at the ensuing AGM, have approved the re-appointment of K.K. Jhunjhunwala & Co, Chartered 
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 111852W), as the Statutory Auditors, for a further period of 5 (Five) years 
i.e., from the conclusion of the 34th AGM till the conclusion of 39th AGM of the Company. The Company has 
received written consent and certificate of eligibility in accordance with Sections 139, 141 and other applicable 
provisions of the Act and Rules issued thereunder, from K.K. Jhunjhunwala & Co, Chartered Accountants. 
Required resolution for re-appointment of the said Auditor is included in the Notice of AGM for seeking 
approval of the members. The Auditors have issued an unmodified opinion on the standalone Financial 
Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022. The said Auditors’ Report(s) for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2022 on the financial statements of the Company forms part of this Annual Report. 
 
Auditors Report 
The Auditors’ Report on the financial statements of the Company form a part of the Annual Report. There is 
no qualification, reservation, adverse remark, disclaimer, or modified opinion in the Auditors’ Report, which 
calls for any further comments or explanations. The observation made in the Auditors Report read together 
with relevant notes thereon are self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 
134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Internal Auditor: 
The Board of Directors of the Company in process to appoint Internal Auditor to conduct Internal Audit of the 
Company. 
 
Secretarial Audit and Audit Report 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the company has appointed Kala Agarwal, Practicing 
Company Secretary, COP no. 5356, to undertake the secretarial audit of the Company, As required under 
Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 is attached as Annexure – 3 of this 
Board’s Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, or adverse 
remark. 
 
Fixed Deposits 
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and 
 
Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments 
There were no loans, guarantees and investments made by the company under Section 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 during the year under review. 
 
Subsidiary Companies  
The Company does not have any subsidiary. 
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Related party Transactions 
All related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were on arm’s length basis and were 
in the ordinary course of business and were placed before Audit committee for approval. 
 
Material Changes and Commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which 
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate 
and the date of the report. 
 
Significant and Material Orders passed by The Regulators or Courts 
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going 
concern status of the Company and its future operations. 
 
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Expenditure 
As required Under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Disclosure of 
particulars in the report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 88 and Rule 8 (3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 14 
and forming part of the report of the Directors. Annexure-1 
 
Particulars of Employees  
The information required under section 197 of Companies act 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014 forms part of this Annual Report. However, this 
information is not sent along with this report pursuant to provision of section 136 of the Act. Any shareholder 
interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company Secretary / Compliance Officer at the 
registered office of the Company. 
 
Obligation of Company under the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) Act, 2013 
In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9th December, 2013.  
Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up 
committee for implementation of said policy. During the year Company has not received any complaint of 
harassment. 
 
Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors 
Independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities in the Company as well as 
with the nature of industry and business model of the Company through induction programmers at the time of 
their appointment as Directors and through presentations on economy & industry overview, key regulatory 
developments, strategy and performance which are made to the Directors from time to time. 
 
Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund 
There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to investor Education and Protection Fund as on 31st 
March, 2022. 
 
Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives 
The criteria prescribed for the applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. 
 
Stock Exchange 
The Company’s equity shares are listed at BSE Limited and the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2021-2022 
has been paid to the Exchange. 
 
Industrial Relations 
The relations between the employees and the Management have remained cordial and harmonious during the 
year under review. 
 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report 
In terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of the Listing regulations, the Management’s discussion and 
analysis report is annexed to the Annual report. (Annexure -2) 
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Corporate Governance  
In accordance with Regulation 15 of the SEBI(LODR), Regulations, 2015 the Corporate Governance 
provisions are not applicable to your Company as the Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company is not 
exceeding Rs. 10 Crores and Net Worth of the Company is not exceeding Rs. 25 Crores as on the last day of 
previous financial year. Accordigly Corporate Governance Report, Certification from Practicing Company 
Secretary and Certification from CEO/CFO are not given in Annual Report. 
 
Internal Financial Control Systems and their Adequacy 
The Company has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business including adherence to the company’s policies, safeguarding its assets, the prevention on detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial disclosures. 
The systems and operations are regularly reviewed by audit committee to ensure and review their effectiveness 
and implementation. The audit committee also issues directives for enhancement in scope and coverage of 
specific areas, wherever felt necessary. 
 
The Details of Application Made or any Proceeding Pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 
Code, 2016 (31 Of 2016) during the year alongwith their status as at the end of the financial year: - 
There were no application made or no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 
during the year. 
 
Acknowledgement  
Your directors would like to express their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from the 
Financial Institutions, Banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors, and members during the year under 
review. Your directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services 
by the Company’s executives, staff, and workers. 
 
 
Place: Mumbai                                                                                             By Oder of the Board  
Date: 19/08/2022                                                                             For Jattashankar Industries Limited 

                                        
Sd/-    Sd/- 

         Jattashankar Poddar  Sharad Poddar 
   Managing Director                 Director 

DIN: 00335747   DIN: 00335806 
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Annexure to Directors Report 
Annexure 1 

 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND EXPENDITURE 
 
As required Under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Disclosure of 
particulars in the report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 and Rule 8 (3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014 and forming part of the report of the Directors. 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 
 
a. Company ensures that manufacturing operations are conducted in a manner whereby optimum utilization 

and maximum possible savings of energy is achieved. 
b. No specific investment has been made in reduction in energy consumption. 
c. The total energy consumption as per prescribed Form ‘A’ is as under: - 
 

PART A POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION                                                                            
              
 Electricity: --Silvassa 
 

 For Year ended 31.03.2022 For Year ended 31.03.2021 
a) Purchased Units (in Lacs) 11.29 11.27 
Total amount (Rs.in Lacs) 66.85 72.04 
Rate /Unit (Rs.) 5.92 6.39 

 
i. Coal                                                           0.00                        0.00      

ii. Furnace Oil                                       0.00   0.00                                   
iii. Other/Internal Generation System         0.00   0.00 

 
 
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
 
The Company has not absorbed or adopted any technology other than provided by the plant suppliers for 
manufacturing of texturizing, twisting of yarn. 
 
RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT 
 
The Company’s Head Office (Mumbai) and factory (Silvassa) is connected with cloud computing system. The 
head office (Mumbai), Computer’s softwares are updated with Office 365 for better and fast processing work. 
 
Research and Development on improving the production process, yield and quality is ongoing exercise, 
Expenditure on Research and Development and its benefit is not separately quantified at present, since it is 
continuous exercise merged in the manufacture and quality and quality control activity. 
 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS / OUTGOES 
 
During the year under review there was no foreign exchange earnings or outgoes. 
 
 
Place: Mumbai                                                                                             By Oder of the Board  
Date: 19/08/2022                                                                             For Jattashankar Industries Limited 

                                        
Sd/-    Sd/- 

         Jattashankar Poddar  Sharad Poddar 
   Managing Director                 Director 

DIN: 00335747   DIN: 00335806 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 2021-2022 
           Annexure 2 

The Management of JATTASHANKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED presents its report covering performance 
and outlook of the Company. The Management accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the 
financial statements. However, investors and readers are cautioned that this discussion contains certain 
forward-looking Statements that involve risk and uncertainties. 
 
Overview:  
At the start of 2022, the world was ushered into troubled waters yet again – this time, with a serious 
geopolitical crisis at hand as Russia decided to wage a war against Ukraine. This meant that financial bodies 
revisited estimates and governments across the global were staring at lowered projections. 
 
Overview of the World Economic Outlook Projections (%) :  
 

2021 
Projections 

2022 2023 
World Output 6.1 3.6 3.6 
Advanced Economies 5.2 3.8 2.4 
Emerging Market and 
Developing Economies 

6.8 3.8 4.4 

Emerging and 
Developing Asia 

7.3 5.4 5.6 

China 8.1 4.4 5.1 
India 8.9 8.2 6.9 
 
Source: World Economic Outlook, IMF 
 
INDIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRY  
The Indian domestic textile and apparel market was estimated at US$ 99 bn in 2021-22 and has seen a 30% 
recovery since 2020-21. The market is expected to grow at 10% CAGR from 2019-20 to reach US$ 190 bn by 
2025-26. 
 
The Union Budget 2022-23 presented various incentives to help the textile sector cover losses incurred during 
the pandemic and grow as a global player India’s textiles industry contributed 7% to the industry output (by 
value).  
 
The Indian textiles and apparel industry contributed 2.3% to the GDP, 12% to export earnings and employs 
more than 21% of total employment.  
 
India’s textiles industry has around 4.5 crore employed workers including 35.22 lakh handloom workers across 
the country. Exports of textiles (RMG of all textiles, cotton yarns/fabs/madeups/handloom products, man-made 
yarns/fabs/made-ups, handicrafts excluding handmade carpets, carpets and jute mfg. including floor coverings) 
stood at US$ 29.8 billion between April-December 2021. 
 
The Indian textiles market is expected to be worth more than US$ 209 billion by 2029 
 
Segment-wise Performance 
Company operates only in one segment as the Manufacturer of Polyester Dyed Yarn, High Bulk Yarn, Cotton 
Dyed Yarn and other fancy Dyed Yarn and performance of same are reflected in financial statement. The 
Company is also engaged in the business of manufacturing of Woven elastic tapes and these activities of the 
Company revolve around the main business and as such, there are no separate reportable segments. 
 
Risk and Concern 
The Government policies and volatile economic environment have a bearing on the overall performance of the 
company. Continuous Quality Improvement as well as maintaining a balance between the quality and price of 
products is the need of hour as there are different demand pattern all over the world. 
 
Insurance 
All the insurable interest of your company including inventories, building, plant and machinery and other 
assets are adequately insured. 
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ISO CERTIFICATION & Oeko-Tex® Certification 
Your Company has successfully completed its certification audit for a period of three (3) years for the ISO 
9001:2008 Certification from BSCIC Certifications Private Limited, thereby meeting the global quality 
and international standards. Your company has successfully granted authorization according to Oeko-tex® 
Standard 100 Product Class I Certification from Hohenstein Textile Testing Institute GmnH & Co. KG, 
thereby meeting the human-ecological requirements of the standards presently established for baby articles.  
 
Information Technology 
Company’s Head Office (Mumbai) and factory (Silvassa) is connected with cloud computing system. The 
head office (Mumbai), Computer’s softwares are updated with Office 365 for better and fast processing work. 
 
Internal Control Systems and its Adequacy 
The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system to ensure that all resources are put to efficient 
use and protect against unauthorised use or disposition. The Company takes adequate steps to review and 
monitor working of internal control system. The Audit Committee periodically reviews the internal control 
system of the Company. 
 
Outlook 
Company continues to strive for maximizing its capacity utilization in India by concentrating on new 
customers and innovating and expanding its Product Mix for its Products 
 
Discussion on Financial Performance with Respect to Operational Performance 
During the year under review turnover of the company stands at Rs. 1946.35 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 1,514.07 Lakhs). 
Operating Net Profits during the year are Rs 90.83 Lakhs (P.Y. 58.70 Lacs). 
 
Human Resources Management / Industrial Relation Front 
Human Resource is the back-bone of achieving organisation excellence. The Company continuously strives for 
improvement of its human resources. It regularly organises various programmes to improve productivity and 
competency of its employees.  
 
Cautionary Statement  
Statements Made in this Management Discussion and Analysis may be “forward looking statements” within 
the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. These statements are based on certain assumptions and 
expectations of the future events that are subject to risks and uncertainties. Actual future results and trend may 
differ materially from historical results, depending on variety of factors like changes in economic conditions 
affecting demand/supply, price conditions in which the Company operates, Government regulations, tax laws 
and other statutes and incidental factors.  
 

 

Place: Mumbai                                                                                             By Oder of the Board  
Date: 19/08/2022                                                                             For Jattashankar Industries Limited 

                                        
Sd/-    Sd/- 

         Jattashankar Poddar  Sharad Poddar 
   Managing Director                 Director 

DIN: 00335747   DIN: 00335806 
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Annexure-3 
 

 
Form No. MR-3  

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT  
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2022 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the  
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To,  
The Members,  
Jattashankar Industries Limited  
11, Parasrampuria Apartment, Film City Road,  
Opp. Bank of India, Gokuldham  
Goregaon (East) Mumbai-400063  
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good Corporate Practices by Jattashankar Industries Limited (hereinafter called the 
‘Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating 
the Corporate Conducts/ Statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
  
Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other 
Records maintained by the Company and also information provided by the Company, its Officers, Agents and 
Authorized Representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the 
Company has during the Audit period covering the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2022 complied with 
the Statutory provisions listed below and also that the Company has strived to institute proper Board-processes 
and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  
 
We have examined the Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other Records maintained 
by Jattashankar Industries Limited for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the 
provisions of:  
 
i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;  
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA) and the Rules made there under;  
iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-Laws framed there under;  
iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder;  
v. The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,1992 

(‘SEBI Act’) viz.:  
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011;  
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;  
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018;  
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;  
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non –Convertible Securities) 

Regulations. 2021;  
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993;  
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;  
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; and  
i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015.  
 
vi. Other Laws specifically applicable to the Company, namely:  

1) Factories Act, 1948 
2) Payment of Wages Act, 1936 
3) The Minimum Wages Act, 1948  
4) The Electricity Act, 2003  
5) Energy Conservation Act, 2001  
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6) Environment Protection Act, 1986  
7) The Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981  
8) The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974  
9) The Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2008  
10)The Apprentices Act, 1961  
11)The Employees’ Compensation Act, 1923  
12)The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961  
13)Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972  
14)The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965  
15)The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952  
16)Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948  
17)The Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017  
18)Union Territory of Dadra and Nagar Haveli Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017  
19)The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013  

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  
(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  
(2) The Listing Agreement entered by the Company.  
 

During the year under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above 

 
We further report that, adequate notice is given to the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda 
and detailed Notes on Agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting Members’ views if 
any are captured and recorded as part of the Minutes.  

 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Laws, Rules, 
Regulations and Guidelines. 

 
 

Kala Agarwal  
Practising Company Secretary  
COP No.: 5356 
UDIN: F005976D000402603 

 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 27th May, 2022 

 
 

Note: This Report is to be read with our Letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’ and 
forms an integral part of this report. 
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‘ANNEXURE A’ 
 
To,  
The Members,  
Jattashankar Industries Limited  
11, Parasrampuria Apartment, Film City Road,  
Opp. Bank of India, Gokuldham  
Goregaon (East) Mumbai-400063  
 
Our Report of even date is to be read along with this Letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of Secretarial Record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial Records based on our Audit. 
 
2. We have followed the Audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was done on test basis to 
ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial Records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of Financial Records and Books of Accounts of 
the Company. 
 
4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of Laws, Rules 
and Regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, Standards is 
the responsibility of Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
 
Kala Agarwal  
Practising Company Secretary  
COP No.: 5356 
UDIN: F005976D000402603 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 27th May, 2022 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
To 
 
The Members of 
JATTASHANKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
 
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statement of JATTASHANKAR 
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31ST MARCH 2022, 
the statement of Profit & Loss Account (including other comprehensive income) and the cash flow statement 
of the Company and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended and a summary of  significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information, (hereinafter referred to as “Ind. AS Financial 
Statements”. 
 
Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
Standalone Ind. AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including 
the financial position of the Company as at 31stMarch 2022 and its financial performance including other 
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) 
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance 
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act 
and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics.  
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the financial statements. 
 
Other Matter 
In accordance with Section 138(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Company (Accounts) Rule 2014, the 
Company is required to Appoint Internal Auditor; however Company has not appointed the Internal Auditor 
for the period under audit. 
 
Other Information 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report 
including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and 
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report. 
 
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears 
to be materially misstated. 
  
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Standalone Ind AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance including other 
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comprehensive income of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, including the Ind AS Specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 
 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Ind. AS financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, 
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Annual Financial Results as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone 
annual financial results.  
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone annual financial results, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 
 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible 
for expressing opinion through a separate report on the complete set of financial statements on whether 
the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place 
and operating effectiveness of such controls. 
 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.  
 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors' use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the appropriateness of this 
assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 
a going concern. 
 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Annual Financial Results, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial results represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation 
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit.  
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation 
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

  
 
Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements: 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 
“A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent possible. 

2. (A) As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we repot that: 
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 
b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 

as it appears from our examination of those books; 
c. The balance sheet and the statement of profit & loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 

Report are in agreement with the books of account; 
d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind. AS financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rule issued thereunder. 
e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2022 taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31stMarch 2022 
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
Annexure “B”. 

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us : 

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its Standalone Ind AS 
financial statements.  

b) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Ind. AS, for 
material foreseeable losses, if any, and as required on long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts.  

c) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.  

d) (i) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other 
than as disclosed in note 38b to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or 
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 
funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 
the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the 
Company or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries required by The Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, in our opinion, 
according to information, explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company 
to its directors is within the limits prescribed under Section 197 of the Act and the rules 
thereunder. 
(ii) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as 
disclosed in note 38b to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from 
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any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly 
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
(iii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to 
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any 
material misstatement. 

e) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend in the current year. 
(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under section 197(16) of the Act: 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration 
paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of 
section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limits laid 
down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other 
details under section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us. 

 
For and on behalf of  

K.K.Jhunjhunwala & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

F. R. No. 111852W 
 
 

Surendra Sureka 
   Place: Mumbai                                                                                                                           Partner 

Date: 27.05.2022                                                                                                                    M.No. 119433 
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Annexure “A” to the Auditors' Report 

 
Re: JATTASHANKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
 
The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the 
Standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31stMarch 2022, we report that: 

(i) a. (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details 
and situation of property, plant and equipment. 
     (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of   Intangible Assets. 
b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, plant 
and equipment. In our opinion, periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size 
of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 
c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, we report that, the title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties 
where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), 
disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name 
of the Company as at the balance sheet date. 
d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our    examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, plant and equipment (including 
Right-of-use assets) or Intangible assets or both during the year. 
e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding 
any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made 
thereunder. 
 

(ii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has a regular program of physical verification of its inventory. In 
our opinion, periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company 
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies of 10% or more were noticed on such verification. 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ₹ 5 
crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis 
of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

(iii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or 
stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year and hence reporting under clause 
3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the  audit procedures 
conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the investments made and the terms and conditions of the 
grant of loans are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interests of the Company. 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the repayment of principal and payment of interest has 
been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have been regular as per the stipulation. 
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans given. 
(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during the year, which has been renewed or 
extended or fresh loans given to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same party. 
(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans either repayable on demand or without 
specifying any terms or period of repayment. 
 

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records, the Company has not given any loans, or provided any guarantee or security as specified under 
Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company has not provided any guarantee or security as 
specified under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the Company has complied with the 
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to loans given and investments made. 
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(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts, which are deemed to be deposits from the 
public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the 
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the products 
manufactured by it (and/ or services provided by it). Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 
 

(vii) (a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of excise and Value 
added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues has been subsumed into GST. 
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed 
statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, 
Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other material statutory dues have generally been regularly 
deposited with the appropriate authorities.  
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of 
GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other material 
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they 
became payable.  
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of GST, Provident fund, 
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Value added tax, Cess 
or other statutory dues which have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes. 
 

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously 
unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as 
income during the year. 
 

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company did not have any loans or borrowings from any lender during the 
year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or government or government authority. 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has not 
obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us on an overall examination of the balance 
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have been raised on short-term basis by the Company. 
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.  
(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the 
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity 
or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 
2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable. 
(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report 
that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries as 
defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is 
not applicable. 
 

(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we 
report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of 
the audit. 
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. 
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with related 
parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and 
the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as 
required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards. 

(xiv) (a) Based on the information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, the Company has 
not conducted Internal Audit as per the requirements of Section 138(1) of the Companies Act 2013. 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, since Internal audit was not conducted for the period under Audit, the reports of 
the Internal Auditors could not be considered. 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and hence, 
provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 
 

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the 
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 
(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group 
does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable. 

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding financial 
year. 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing 
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans 
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our 
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report 
that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when 
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an 
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the 
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 
Company as and when they fall due. 

(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent 
amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to any project. 
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable. 
 

For and on behalf of  
K.K.Jhunjhunwala & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
F. R. No. 111852W 

 
 

Surendra Sureka 
   Place: Mumbai                                                                                                                           Partner 

Date: 27.05.2022                                                                                                                    M.No. 119433 
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report 

 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  
 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of 
JATTASHANKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with 
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the 
“Guidance Note”). 
 
As per the provisions of Section 138(1) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 the company has to appoint Internal Auditor but  the company has not appointed the 
same. 

 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Auditors’ Responsibility  
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.  
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.  
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:  
 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 
and dispositions of the assets of the company;  
 
(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 
company; and  
 
(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate.  
 

 
For and on behalf of  

K.K. Jhunjhunwala & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

F. R. No. 111852W 
 
 
 
 

SurendraSureka 
   Place: Mumbai                                                                                     Partner 

Date: 27.05.2022                                                              M.No. 119433 
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PART I –BALANCE SHEET 
 

      Name of the Company - JATTASHANKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 
      Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022         (Rupees In Lakhs) 

 

Particulars 

 

Note No. 

  
Figures as 

on 
31.03.2022 

 
Figures as 

on 
31.03.2021 

(1) ASSETS 
Non-current assets 
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 
(b) Capital work-in-progress 
(c) Investment Property 
(d) Goodwill 
(e) Other Intangible assets 
(f) Intangible assets under development 
(g) Biological Assets other than bearer plants 
(h) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 
(ii) Trade receivables 
(iii) Loans 
(iv) Others Financial Assets 

(i) Deferred tax assets (net) 
(j) Other non-current assets 
Current assets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 
(ii) Trade receivables 
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 
(v) Loans 
(vi) Others (to be specified) 

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 
(d) Other current assets 

 
 

2 

  
 

254.80 

 
 

251.97 

 - 15.53 
 - - 
 - - 
 - - 
 - - 
 - - 
 - - 
 - - 
 - - 
 - - 

3 0.62 0.62 
 - - 
 - - 

4 162.09 103.24 

5 1,069.92 951.89 
6 151.51 179.88 
7 52.80 51.61 

8 16.88 29.63 

 
9 

 
10.05 

 
5.71 

Total Assets   1,718.67 1,590.08 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES     
Equity    
(a) Equity Share capital 10 438.71 438.71 
(b) Other Equity 11 1,089.49 998.66 
LIABILITIES  - - 
Non-current liabilities  - - 
(a) Financial Liabilities  - - 

(i) Borrowings  - - 
(ii) Trade payables  - - 
(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than those specified in item (b))  - - 

(b) Provisions 12 70.20 114.58 
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)  - - 
(d) Other non-current liabilities 13 54.46 - 
Current liabilities    
(a) Financial Liabilities    

(i) Borrowings  - - 
(ii) Trade payables 14 37.22 20.11 
(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than those specified in item (c)  - - 

(b) Other current liabilities 15 24.55 14.66 
(c) Provisions 16 4.04 3.36 
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)   - 
Total Equity and Liabilities   1,718.67 1,590.08 
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

                                                                                                                                                                                                 FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR 
       AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED                               JATTASHANKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

FOR K K JHUNJHUNWALA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS     JATTASHANKAR PODDAR 

 
SHARAD PODDAR 

FIRM'S REG. NO. 111852W. (Managing Director)  
DIN: 00335747 

(Director) 
DIN: 00335806 
 

SURENDRA SUREKA                                                                                         ANKUR S. PODDAR          
PARTNER                          (Chief Financial Officer)   
M. NO. 119433      
PLACE: MUMBAI.  
DATE: 27/05/2022 

  
Varsha Maheshwari  
(Company Secretary) 
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PART II – STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 
   Name of the Company JATTASHANKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
   Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 31st March 2022                                                                                     (Rupees In Lakhs) 

  
Particulars 

 
Note 

No. 
Figures for the 
Year Ended 
31.03.2022 

Figures for the Year 
Ended 31.03.2021 

I Revenue From Operations 17 1,946.35 1,514.07 
II Other Income 18 59.05 72.28 
III Total Income (I+II)  2,005.40 1,586.35 

 
IV 

 
EXPENSES 

   

 Cost of materials consumed 19 1,450.22 1,060.79 
 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade  - - 
 Changes in inventories of finished goods, 

Stock-in -Trade and work-in-progress 
20 (3.32) 1.39 

 Manufactring and operating expense 21 166.11 173.05 
 Employee benefits expense 22 204.90 186.90 
 Finance costs  0.16 0.12 
 Depreciation and amortization expense 2 25.36 23.40 
 Other expenses 23 40.03 50.20 
 Total expenses (IV)  1,883.46 1,495.85 

V Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and 
tax (I- IV) 

 121.94 90.50 

VI Exceptional Items   - 
VII Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI)  121.94 90.50 

 Tax expense:    

VIII (1) Current tax  30.27 29.45 
 (2) Deferred tax    
 (3) Income Tax For Earlier Year  0.84 2.35 

IX Profit (Loss) for the period from 
continuing operations (VII-VIII) 

 
90.83 58.70 

X Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations   - 
XI Tax expense of discontinued operations   - 

XII Profit/(loss) from Discontinued operations 
(after tax) (X-XI) 

  
- 

XIII Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XII)  90.83 58.70 
XIV Other Comprehensive Income    

 A(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss  - - 
 (ii) Income tax relating to items that will  - - 
 not be reclassified to profit or loss    
 B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or Loss)  - - 
 (ii) Income tax relating to items that will  - - 
 be reclassified to profit or loss    

 
XV 

 
Total Comprehensive Income for the 

   

 period (XIII+XIV)(Comprising Profit  90.83 58.70 
 (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income    
 for the period)    
 Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):    

XVI (1) Basic  2.07 1.34 
 (2) Diluted  2.07 1.34 
 Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation)    

XVII (1) Basic  - - 
 (2) Diluted  - - 
 Earnings per equity share(for discontinued    

XVIII & continuing operations) 
(1) Basic 

  
- 
 

- 
 (2) Diluted  - - 
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED                                                          FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR 
FOR K K JHUNJHUNWALA & CO.                                                                                                   JATTASHANKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM'S REG. NO. 111852W. 

 
SURENDRA SUREKA PARTNER 
M. NO. 119433 

JATTASHANKAR PODDAR SHARAD PODDAR 
(Managing  Director)         ( Director) 
DIN : 00335747                      DIN : 00335806 

PLACE : MUMBAI.                                                                                       ANKUR S. PODDAR              VARSHA MAHESHWARI 
DATE :27/05/2022                                                                                      (Chief Financial Officer)              (Company Secretary) 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 
INDIRECT METHOD (Rupees In Lakhs) 
 

Particulars 
Year ended 
31.03.2022 

Year ended 
31.03.2021 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Services   
Profit before taxation 121.94 90.50 
Adjustment for:   
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 25.36 23.40 
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Fxed assets - 2.30 
Mark to Mark profit on mutual funds as per Ind As (18.04) 11.75 
Interest Income (3.41) (3.43) 
Profit on sale of Investment (35.68) (65.58) 
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 90.17 58.94 

Adjustment for: 
  

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 17.11 (7.63) 
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilties 9.89 1.22 
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 0.69 (3.22) 
Increase/(Decrease) in Longterm provisions (44.38) 4.09 
Increase/(Decrease) in Longterm Non Current Liabilities 54.46 - 
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable 28.38 195.36 
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory (58.85) 9.25 
(Increase)/Decrease other Current Asset (0.21) (6.90) 
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loan & Advance 1.74 2.76 
(Increase)/Decrease in Long Term Loan & Advance - - 
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 99.00 253.87 
Income tax Paid 24.23 13.78 
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - A 74.77 240.09 
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activity   
Purchase of Fixed Assets (12.66) (22.94) 
Investment Made in mutual fund (99.99) (290.94) 
Interest Received 3.39 3.35 
Profit on sale of Mutual Funds 35.68 65.58 
Proceeds from sale of Fixed asset - 5.75 
NET CASH FLOW USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES - B -73.58 -239.20 
 
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activity 

  

Proceeds From   
-Longterm Borrowings - - 

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - C - - 
 
NET INCREASE /DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - A+B+C 

 
1.19 

 
0.89 

ADD : OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4.09 3.20 
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 5.28 4.09 
Notes to Cash Flow Statement 

1.Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents:- 
 

Particular
s 

As at 
March 31,2022 

As at 
March 31,2021 

Cash On Hand 4.93 2.40 
Balance With Schedule Banks   
-On Current Account 0.35 1.69 
-Bank Deposits due to mature after 12 month of original maturity of the reporting date 47.52 47.52 

Cash & Bank Balance as per Note 14 52.80 51.61 

Less:- Fixed Deposit not considered as cash & Cash Equivalents 
  

-Fixed Deposits ( With Maturity more than 3 Months) 47.52 47.52 
Net Cash & Cash Equivalents 5.28 4.09 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR 
FOR K K JHUNJHUNWALA & CO. JATTASHANKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED                                                 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
FIRM'S REG. NO. 111852W.  

 JATTASHANKAR PODDAR SHARAD PODDAR 
(Managing Director) ( Director) 

SURENDRA SUREKA DIN : 00335747 DIN : 00335806 
PARTNER   
M. NO. 119433 ANKUR S. PODDAR Varsha Maheshwari 
PLACE : MUMBAI. 
 

(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary) 

DATE : 27/05/22   
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Statement of Changes In Equity 
 
For The Year Ended March 31,2022

 

A. Equity Share Capital 
 

(Rupees In Lakhs) 

 
Particulars Note

s 
Amount 

As at 1st April 2021 
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors 
Restated Balance as at 1st April 2021 
Changes during the year 

 438.71 
- 

438.71 
- 

As at 31st march 2022 10 438.71 
 

Particulars Note
s 

Amount 

As at 1st April 2020 
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors 
Restated Balance as at 1st April 2020 
Changes during the year 

 438.71 
- 

438.71 
- 

As at 31st march 2021 10 438.71 
 

B. Other Equity 
 

Particulars Not
es 

Securities 
Premium 

Capital 
Reserves 

Retained
Ear

Total Other 
Equity 

Balance at 01 April 2021  418.06 2.27 578.33 998.66 
Profit/(loss) for the year 11 - - 90.83 90.83 

Other Comprehensive Income/(expense) [Net 
of Tax] 

 - - - - 

Total Comprhensive Income for the year  - - 90.83 90.83 
Issue of Equity shares and warrans  - - - - 
Transfer within Equity  - - - - 
Balance at 31st March 2022  418.06 2.27 669.16 1,089.49 

 
 

Particulars Not
es 

Securities 
Premium 

Capital 
Reserves 

Retained
Ear

Total Other 
Equity 

Balance at 01 April 2020 418.06 2.27 519.63 939.96 
Profit/(loss) for the year 11 - - 58.70 58.70 
Other Comprehensive Income/(expense) [Net of 
Tax] 

 - - - - 

Total Comprhensive Income for the year  - - 58.70 58.70 
Issue of Equity shares and warrans  - - - - 
Transfer within Equity  - - - - 
Balance at 31st March 2021  418.06 2.27 578.33 998.66 

 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTOR FOR K K JHUNJHUNWALA & CO. JATTASHANKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CHARTERED 
ACCOUNTANTS FIRM'S REG. 
NO. 111852W. 

 

JATTASHANKAR PODDAR SHARAD PODDAR 
(Managing Director) ( Director) 

SURENDRA SUREKA DIN : 00335747 DIN  00335806 
PARTNER 
M. NO. 119433 

ANKUR S. PODDAR VARSHA MAHESHWARI 
PLACE : MUMBAI. (Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary) 
DATE : 27/05/2022 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
NOTE NO. 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
 

1. Corporate Information:  
JATTASHANKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED (The Company) is a public Limited Company incorporated in 
India under the provision of Companies Act 1956 on 11th day of August 1988 and is domiciled in India. 
The Company’s Shares are listed in Bombay Stock Exchange. 
The registered office of the Company is located at 11, Parasrampuria Apartment, Film City Road, Opp. 
Bank of India, Gokuldham, Goregaon (East), Mumbai-400063. 

2. Statement of Compliance: 
These standalone financial statements (hereinafter referred to as “financial statements”) are prepared in 
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’’), amendments 
thereto and other relevant provisions of the Act and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (“SEBI”), as applicable 
The standalone financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution passed at the 
meeting of the Board of Directors. 

 
3. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements: 

These standalone financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial 
instruments and defined benefit plans which are measured at fair value or amortized cost at the end of each 
reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange 
for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. All assets and 
liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. 
Based on the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between deployment of resources 
and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered 
The statement of cash flows have been prepared under indirect method, whereby profit or loss is adjusted for 
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash 
receipts or payments and items of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. The 
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. The Company 
considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject 
to an insignificant risk of changes in value to be cash equivalents. 
 

4. Functional and Presentation Currency: 
The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the functional currency of the 
Company and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. 
 

5. Use of Estimates: 
The preparation of Ind. AS financial statements in conformity with the Accounting Standards generally 
accepted in India requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the 
 application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and 
expenses during the reporting period. Differences between actual results and estimated are recognized in the 
period in which the results are materialized.   

6. Revenue Recognition: 
Revenue is recognized only when risk and rewards incidental to ownership are transferred to the 
customer/client it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to except ultimate collection.  

7. Provisions: 
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is 
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable 
estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are determined based on the best estimate 
required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date 
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates 
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8. Property, Plant and Equipment: 
Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at 
historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the 
acquisition of the items. Cost may also include transfers from equity of any gains or losses on qualifying 
cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases of property, plant and equipment. Subsequent costs are 
included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is 
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of 
the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset 
is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the 
reporting period in which they are incurred. 

9. Depreciation: 
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost, net of their residual values, 
over their estimated useful lives. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. 
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each 
reporting period.  
An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying 
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.  
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are 
included in profit or loss within other gains/ (losses). 

10.  Capital Work-in-Progress  
The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other costs directly 
attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in 
the manner intended by management and borrowing costs. 
Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment incurred till they are ready 
for their intended use are identified and allocated on a systematic basis on the cost of related assets. 

11.  Statement of Cash Flows  
Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with the Indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7 
‘Statement of Cash Flows’. 

12. Inventories: 
i ) Raw Material ,stores & spares are valued at cost. 
ii ) Finished goods are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.  
iii ) Work in Progress are valued at estimated cost.  
 

13. Financial assets measured at fair value: 
Financial assets are measured at ‘Fair value through other comprehensive income’ (FVOCI) if these 
financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect 
contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give 
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 
amount outstanding. 
The Company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) 
which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income 
subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an election is made by the Company 
on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments. Financial 
asset not measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at ‘Fair 
value through the statement of profit and loss’ (FVPL). 
 

14.  Income Taxes: 
Income Tax Expense comprises Current and Deferred Tax. Current Tax is the expected tax payable on the 
taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the 
reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. Current Income Taxes are 
recognised under ‘Income Tax payable’ net of payments on account, or under ‘Tax receivables’ where there 
is a debit balance. Deferred Tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet method, providing for temporary 
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the 
amounts used for taxation purposes. 
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NOTE 2 FIXED ASSETS 

 

(Rupees In Lakhs) 

 
Particulars 

 
Life of 
Assets 

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block 
As at 1st 

April.2021 
Additions (Disposal) As at 31st 

March 2022 
As at 1st 

April.2021 
Depreciation 
charge for the 

year 

On 
disposals 

As at 31st 
March 2022 

As at 31st 
March 2022 

As at 31st 
March, 2021 

TANGIBLE            

Freehold Land - 14.98 - - 14.98 11.85 - - 11.85 3.12 3.12 

Factory Buildings 30 255.24 - - 255.24 244.08 - - 244.08 11.16 11.16 

Office Premises 60 7.91 - - 7.91 3.83 0.12 - 3.95 3.96 4.08 

Plant and Machinery 15 385.13 17.52 - 402.65 168.26 20.70 - 188.96 213.70 216.87 

Office equipment 5 10.93 - - 10.93 5.43 1.84 - 7.26 3.66 5.50 

Computer Hardware 3 25.36 - - 25.36 20.25 0.32 
 

20.58 4.79 5.11 

Furniture & Fixtures 10 24.78 - - 24.78 23.33 0.07 - 23.40 1.38 1.45 

Vehicles 8 25.95 10.67 - 36.62 21.49 2.31 - 23.80 12.82 4.46 

INTANGIBLE            

Computer Software 3 4.15 - - 4.15 3.94 - - 3.94 0.21 0.21 

Total  754.43 28.19 - 782.62 502.46 25.36 - 527.82 254.80 251.97 
Previous year  904.84 7.41 157.82 754.43 628.83 23.40 149.77 502.46 251.97 276.00 
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JATTASHANKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes Annexed And Forming Part of Balance Sheet 

           (Rupees In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
 As at 

31/03/2022 
As at 

31/03/2021 
Note 3 
Non Current Other Financial Assets 
Unsecured, Considered good 
Security Deposit 
 
 
Note 4 
Inventories 

  
 
 

0.62 

 
 
 

0.62 
Total 0.62 0.62 

   

(As taken, valued & certified by management)    
Finished goods 13.79 10.28 
Work-in-progress 31.41 31.60 
Raw Materials 113.37 59.20 
Stores and Packing Materials 3.52 2.16 
 Total 162.09 103.24 

Note 5    

Current Investment   

INVESTMENT   

In Mutual Fund   

ABSL CORPORATE BOND FUND 235.68 523.91 
ABSL Credit Risk Fund 44.22 41.78 
ABSL Medium Term Plan 45.06 41.17 
ABSL Savings Fund 0.21 - 
ABSL Regular Saving Fund -gr 411.32 - 
ABSL SHORT TERM FUND 330.52 337.91 
credit Risk Fund-segreggate Portfolio 0.97 2.36 
Medium Term Plan-Seg Portfolio 1.94 4.76 

 Total 1,069.92 951.89 
Note 6    

Trade Receivables   

Unsecured, considered good   

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months - - 
Others 151.51 179.88 

 Total 151.51 179.88 
Trade Receivables - Ageing Schedule 

Particulars 
As at 31st March 2022 

Less than 6 
months 

6 months - 1 
year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total 

Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good 151.51 - - - - 151.51 
Undisputed Trade Receivables – considered doubtful - - - - - - 
Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - - - - - - 
Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - - - - - - 

TOTAL 151.51 - - - - 151.51 
 

Particulars 
As at 31st March 2021 

Less than 6 
months 

6 months - 1 
year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total 

Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good 179.88 - - - - 179.88 
Undisputed Trade Receivables – considered doubtful - - - - - - 
Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - - - - - - 
Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - - - - - - 

TOTAL 179.88 - - - - 179.88 
 
Note 7 

   

Cash and cash equivalents- Balance with banks   

Cash on Hand 
Balance with Banks 

4.93 
0.35 

2.40 
1.69 

Fixed Deposits With Bank & Others 47.52 47.52 
 Total 52.80 51.61 
Note 8    

Short- Term Loans and Advances   

Unsecured, considered good   

Advances Recoverable in cash or in kind 12.79 14.53 
MAT Credit Entitlement 4.09 15.10 

 Total 16.88 29.63 
Note 9    

Other Current Assets   
Prepaid Expense 1.07 0.86 
Interest Accrued But Not Due 0.30 0.28 
Advances Tax (Net of Income Tax Provisions) 8.69 4.57 

 Total 10.05 5.71 
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Particulars  As at 
31/03/22 

As at 
31/03/21 

Note 10 
Authorised Share Capital 
10500000 (10500000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 
 
Issued,Subscribed & Paid up 

   

1,050.00 1,050.00 
  

4387100 (4387100) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up  438.71 438.71 
(Each share carrying 1 voting right.)   

 Total 438.71 438.71 
    

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% share in  % of As at As at 
the company: Holding 31/03/22 31/03/21 
Shri Sharad Poddar 32.37 14.20 14.20 
Shri Jatta Shankar Poddar 32.39 14.21 14.21 

Promoter's Shareholding    

Promoter's Name No. of 
Shares 

%of total 
shares 

% Change 
during the year 

Sharad Poddar HUF 2,000 0.05% NA 
Subhash Poddar HUF 47,500 1.08% NA 
Seema Sharad Poddar 1,06,900 2.44% NA 
Seema Jattashankar Poddar 1,85,300 4.22% NA 
Sharad Poddar 14,20,100 32.37% NA 
Jattashankar Poddar 14,21,100 32.39% NA 
TOTAL 31,82,900   

 
Note 11 

   

Other Equity   

Reserves   

Capital Reserves   
Opening Balance 2.27 2.27 
Additions during the year - - 
Closing Balance 2.27 2.27 
 
Securities Premium Reserve 

  

Opening Balance 418.06 418.06 
Additions during the year - - 

  - 
Closing Balance 418.06 418.06 
 
Surplus 

  

Profit & Loss A/c   
Opening Balance 578.33 519.63 
Add :Net Profit for the current year 90.83 58.70 
Closing Balance 669.16 578.33 

   

 Total 1,089.49 998.66 
Note 12    

Long Term Provision   

Provision For Gratuity 70.20 114.58 

 Total 70.20 114.58 
Note 13    

Other non-current liabilities   

Gratuity Provisions Others 54.46 - 

 Total 54.46 - 
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Particulars  As at 
31/03/22 

As at 
31/03/21 

 
Note 14 
Trade payables 
Trade payables 

  
 
 

37.22 

 
 
 

20.11 
Total 37.22 20.11 

Trade Payables - Ageing Schedule 
 

Particulars 
As at 31/03/2022 

 
Less than 1 year 

1-2 
years 

2-3 
years 

 
More than 3 years Total 

MSME - - - - - 
Others 37.16 - - - 37.16 
Disputed dues – MSME - - - - - 
Disputed dues - Others - 0.06 - - 0.06 

TOTAL 37.16 0.06 - - 37.22 
 

 
Particulars 

As at 31/03/2021 
 
Less than 1 year 

1-2 
years 

2-3 
years 

 
More than 3 years 

 
Total 

MSME 0.06 - - - 0.06 
Others 20.05 - - - 20.05 
Disputed dues – MSME - - - - - 

Disputed dues - Others - - - - - 
TOTAL 20.11 - - - 20.11 

 
 
 
Note 15 
 

   

Other Current Liabilities   

Outstanding Liabilities 18.47 5.42 
TDS payable 6.08 9.06 
TCS Payable - 0.18 

 
 
 
 

Total 24.55 14.66 

Note 16 
 

   

Short Term Provision   

Provision for income tax (Net of Advance Tax) - - 
Provision For Employees Benefits 4.04 3.36 

 
 Total 4.04 3.36 
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JATTASHANKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes Annexed And Forming Part of Statement of Profit And Loss 

(Rupees In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
 

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 

 
Note 17 

   

Revenue From Operation   

Sales 1,946.36 1,514.07 

 Total 1,946.36 1,514.07 
 
Note 18 

   

Other Income   

Interest on Bank Deposit 3.41 3.43 
Profit On Sale of Units of Mutual Fund 35.68 65.58 
Mark to Market Profit on Mutual Fund as per New Ind AS 18.04 - 
Sundry Balance Written Back 0.59 1.44 
other discount 1.33 1.83 

 -  

 Total 59.05 72.28 
Note 19    

Cost Of Material Consumed   

Opening Stock 59.20 66.94 
Add: Purchases 1,504.39 1,053.05 
Less : Closing Stock 113.37 59.20 

 Total 1,450.22 1,060.79 
Note 20    

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and    

Stock-in-Trade   

Opening Stock   

Work In Progress 31.60 22.85 
Finished Goods 10.28 20.42 

 41.88 43.27 
 
LESS: Closing Stock 

  

Work In Progress 31.41 31.60 
Finished Goods 13.79 10.28 

 45.20 41.88 
 
 
 
Note 21 

  

Total -3.32 1.39 
   

Other Manufacturing Expense   

Processing charges 61.56 50.88 
Power and Fuel 69.25 74.43 
Stores & Spares Consumed* 15.13 33.72 
Repairs to Building 4.88 0.95 
Repairs to Machines 0.98 0.51 
Packing Material Consumed 14.31 12.56 

(*All Indigenous )   

 Total 166.11 173.05 
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Particulars  31/03/2022 31/03/2021 
 
 
Note 22 

   

Employee Benefits Expense   

Managerial Remunation 120.00 120.00 
Salaries and Incentives 68.96 57.58 
Contributions to Provident fund & Pension Fund 2.60 2.42 
Gratuity fund contributions 10.47 4.09 
Staff welfare expenses 2.87 2.81 

 Total 204.90 186.90 
 
Note 23 

   

Adminstrative Expenses   

Brokerage & Commission - 0.31 
Freight and Forwarding Expense 5.40 4.71 
Professional Charges 2.62 3.03 
Travelling & Conveyance 3.49 0.87 
Business Promotion Expenses 0.72  - 
Computer Expenses 1.84 1.85 
Rent 5.27 5.20 
Repairs to Others 1.09 1.32 
Insurance Charges 2.25 2.45 
Security Expenses 4.94 5.09 
Advertisement 0.89 0.73 
Loss On sale of Fixed Asset - 2.30 
Mark to Market Loss - 11.75 
Registrar and Transfer Agent Expenses 1.25 0.63 
Registration & Filing Fees 2.11 5.56 
Payment To Auditors  - 
Statutory Audit & Tax Audit Fees 1.10 1.60 
Miscellaneous Expense 7.06 2.80 

 Total 40.03 50.20 
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24. Contingent liabilities not provided in the accounts: 
There was no Contingent Liability as on 31.03.2022. 

 
25. Balance of sundry debtors, Creditors and loans and advances are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and 

adjustment required, if any.  
 

26. Disclosure required under Ind As-19 “Employee Benefits” are as under: 
(i)   The Company has recognized the expected liability of Gratuity as at 31st March, 2022 based on actuarial 

valuation carried out using the Project Unit Credit Method.  
(ii) The below disclosure has been obtained from independent actuary. The other disclosures are made in 

accordance with Ind AS-19 pertaining to the Defined Benefit Plan is as given below: 
 

Assumptions (Current Period) 
Expected Return on Plan Assets N.A. 
Rate of Discounting 7.23% 
Rate of Salary Increase 8.00% 
Rate of Employee Turnover For ages 40 Years and below 3.00% p.a. & For 

ages 41 years and above 1.00% p.a. 
Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) 

Urban 
Mortality Rate after Employment N.A. 

 
 
 

Table Showing Changes in the Present Value of Projected Benefit 
Obligation Amount In Lakhs 

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the period 114.58 
Interest Cost 7.85 
Current Service Cost 2.94 
Past Service Cost- Non- Vested Benefit Incurred During the Period - 
Past Service Cost- Vested Benefit Incurred During the Period - 
Liability Transferred in / Acquisitions - 
(Liability Transferred Out / Divestment) (54.46) 
(Gains)/Losses on Curtailment - 
(Liabilities Extinguished on Settlement) - 
(Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer) (0.39) 
(Benefit Paid From the Fund) - 
The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates - 
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligations-Due to Change in Demographic 
Assumption 0.09 
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligations-Due to Change in Financial 
Assumptions (2.33) 
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations- Due to Experience 1.93 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of Period 70.20 
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet  
(Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period) 70.20 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period - 
Funded Status (Surplus/(Deficit)) 70.20 
Unrecognized Past Service Cost at the end of the Period - 
Net Liability/(Asset) at the Beginning 70.20 
Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current 
Period  
Current Service Cost 2.94 
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Net Interest Cost 7.85 

Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses (0.31)  
Past Service Cost-Non-Vested Benefit Recognized During the Period - 
Past Service Cost- Vested Benefit Recognized During the Period - 
(Expected Contributions by the Employees) - 
(Gains)/Losses on Curtailments and Settlements - 
Net Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates - 
Change in Asset Ceiling - 
Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss         10.47 

   
Balance Sheet Reconciliation   
Opening Net Liability 114.58 
Expense Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss 10.,47 
Net Liability/(Asset) Transfer In         - 
Net Liability/(Asset) Transfer Out  (54.46)  
(Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer)    (0.39) 
(Employer’s Contribution)         - 
Net Liability/(Asset) Recognized in the Balance Sheet 70.20 

 
27. In the opinion of management, sundry debtors, Loans and advances are approximately of the value stated, if 

realized in the ordinary course of business. The provisions of all liabilities are adequate and not in excess of the 
amount reasonably necessary. There are no contingent liabilities other than those stated above. 

 
28. Related Party Disclosures 
  As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transaction with the related parties are given below:  
 
a) Related party relationship where transaction have taken place during the year Enterprise over which Key 

Managerial Personnel exercise significant influence/control 
 

(i)    Sunrise Colours Limited 
(ii)  Subhash Poddar HUF (Karta of Jattashankar Poddar & Sharad Poddar)  
(iii)  Sharad Poddar HUF (Sharad Poddar is Karta of HUF)  
 
b)  Key Management Personnel and Directors 

 
(i) Jattashankar Poddar 
(ii) Sharad Poddar 
(iii) Ankur Poddar 
(iv) Seema Poddar 
(v) Sandeep Kumar Modi 
(vi) Udit Master 
(vii) Richa Choudhary 
(viii) Varsha Maheshwari 

 
c) Disclosure in respect of material transactions with related parties during the year  

Nature of Transaction 
2021-22 

(Amt In Lakhs)  
2020-21 

(Amt In Lakhs) 
(a) Key Management Personnel     

Remuneration-Director  
120.00  

 
120.00  

Remuneration-Others 2.40 0.95 
Office Rent Nil Nil 

(b) Relative of Key Management Personnel and 
their Enterprises where transaction have taken 
place 
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Processing Charges Expense 0 0 
Sale        1881.66 1397.34 

Purchase 0 0 
Receivable Sundry Debtors 146.91 161.58 
Payable Sundry Creditors Nil Nil 

Directors Fees Nil         Nil 
Brokerage & Commission Nil Nil 

Office Rent 4.80 4.80 
 

 
29. The company mainly deals in yarns and Elastic tapes which are considered only one 

segment of Textile Products therefore, disclosure of segment reporting pursuant to Ind AS –
108 is not required. 

 
30. In view of the applicability of Ind AS –12 on “Accounting for Taxes of Income” issued by 

the ICAI, Company does not have net deferred tax liability due to excess of deferred tax 
Assets over deferred tax liability. 

 
31. No Dividend declared in the current year. 

 
32. Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

(MSMED ACT, 2006) 
 

As required to be disclosed under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 
2006 and to the extend such parties are identified on the basis of information available with 
the company, there are no micro enterprises or small scale enterprises to whom the company 
owes any undisputed dues which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March, 
2022. 
 

33. Details of auditors’ remuneration and out-of-pocket expenses are as below: 
Auditors remuneration and out-of-pocket expenses: 
 

Particulars 2021-22 
(Amt In Lakhs) 

2020-21 
(Amt In Lakhs) 

Audit & Tax Audit Fees (including Limited 
Reviews) 
 

1.10 1.60 

Other Fees Nil Nil 
 

 
34. Earnings Per Share  

The Calculations of Earning per Share (EPS) (Basic and diluted) are based on the earning and 
number of shares as computed Below: 

 
Sr. 
No. Particulars 31st March 2022 

(Amt In Lakhs) 
31st March 2021 
(Amt In Lakhs) 

i) Profit after tax  90.83 58.70 

a) Number of shares at the beginning of the 
period 43.87 43.87 

b) Number of shares at the end of the period 43.87 43.87 
c) Weighted average number of shares 

outstanding during the period 43.87 43.87 

ii) Basic Earnings Per Share (In Rs.) 2.07 1.34 
iii)       Diluted Earnings Per Share (In Rs.) 2.07 1.34 
iv) Face Value per Equity Share (In Rs.) 10 10 

 
The Company does not have any dilutive potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and 
diluted earnings per share of the Company remain the same.  
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35. There are no significant subsequent events that would require adjustments or disclosures in 

the financial statements as on the Balance Sheet date. 
36.  ANALYTICAL RATIOS 

 
 
Ratio's 

 
Numerator 

 
Denominator 

Curren
t Period 

Previ
ous 

Period 

 
% 

Varian
ce 

Reason 
for 

Varian
ce 

(a) Current ratio (in times) Current 
Asset 

Current 
Liabilities 

22.23 34.67 -35.87% Note 1 

(b) Debt-equity ratio (in times) Debt Shareholders 
equity 

NA NA NA NA 

 
(c) Debt service coverage ratio 
(in times) 

 
Earnings for 
Debt Service 

 
Debt Service 

 
NA 

 
NA 

 
NA 

 
NA 

 
(d) Return on equity ratio (in %) 

 
Net Profits 
after taxes 

 
Average 
shareholders equity 

 
6.13% 

 
4.17% 

 
46.92% 

 
Note 2 

 
(e) Inventory turnover ratio (in 
times) 

 
Revenue from 
operations * 

 
Avg 
Inventory 

 
14.67 

 
14.04 

 
4.52% 

 
NA 

 
(f) Trade receivables turnover 
ratio (in times) 

 
Revenue from 
operations 

 
Average trade 
receivables 

 
11.75 

 
5.45 

 
115.34%

 
Note 2 

 
(g) Trade payables turnover 
ratio (in times) 

 
Other 
expenses 

 
Average trade 
payables 

 
57.67 

 
53.72 

 
7.35% 

 
NA 

 
(h) Net capital turnover ratio (in 
times) 

 
Revenue from 
operations 

 
Working 
Capital 

 
1.39 

 
1.18 

 
18.10% 

 
NA 

 
(i) Net profit ratio (in %) 

 
Surplus/ (Deficit) 
for the year 

 
Revenue from 
operations 

 
4.67% 

 
3.88% 

 
20.36% 

 
NA 

(j) Return on capital employed 
(in %) 

         
EBIT 

Capital 
Employed 

7.99% 6.30% 26.73% Note 2 

 
(k) Return on investment (in %) 

Income generated from treasury Investments 

Average invested funds in 
treasury 

investments 

 
5.31% 

 
6.65% 

 
-20.13% 

 
NA 

Note 

1. Due to increase in Income tax provision and other current liability in the current year as 
compared to previous year. 

2. Due to improvement (29%) in the operating revenue of the company in the current year as 
compared to previous year. 

* The company considers Revenue from Operations, in place of Cost of Goods Sold (COGS) for 
calculating Inventory Turnover Ratio. 

37. Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever is necessary.  
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